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Apnl 16, 2009

Bruce Coleman, President
CROWW

P.O. Box 2426

New Preston, CT 06777

Re: Connecticut Siting Council Docket No. 378
Application to Develop a Telecommunications Facility in the Town of
Warren, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Coleman:

In anticipation of the Siting Council granting CROWW status in the above-
referenced docket, I am forwarding to you copies of two documents fited on behalf of
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Venizon Wireless (“Cellco”). Cellco has intervened in this
docket and mtends to share the Site A tower, if approved. Cellco will seek to have
each of these documents admitted as full exhibits in Docket No. 378.

Going forward, all new filings will be mailed to you directly. If you have any
questions regarding the attached information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kenneth C. Baldwin
kj
Enclosure

Copy to:  S. Derek Phelps
Parties and Intervenors of Record

Sandy Carter
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April 16, 2009

F. Plullip Prelli, Commissioner
Department of Agriculture

165 Capitol Avenue

Hartford, CT 06106

Re: Connecticut Siting Council Docket No. 378
Application to Develop a Telecommunications Facility in the Town of
Warren, Connecticut

Dear Commissioner Prelli:

In anticipation of the Siting Council granting the Department of Agriculture
party status in the above-referenced docket, I am forwarding to you copies of two
documents filed on behalf of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco™).
Cellco has intervened in this docket and intends to share the Site A tower, 1f
approved. Cellco will seek to have each of these documents admitted as full exhibits
in Docket No. 378.

Going forward, all new filings will be mailed to you directly. If you have any
questions regarding the attached information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kenneth C. Baldwin
kj
Enclosure

Copyto: S. Derek Phelps
Parties and Intervenors of Record
Sandy Carter



